
State of Florida 

etrbice Commtss'bn 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 4, 2000 
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia 
FROM: Division of Water and wastewater 

Division of Legal Services (Fudge) 
RE: Docket No. 990243- WS, Application for limited proceeding increase and restructuring 

of water rates by Sun Communities Finance Limited Partnership in Lake County, and 
overearnings investigation 
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A recommendation in the above-referenced docket is due to be filed today. However, due 
to the controversial nature of this case,, additional time is required for the presentation of 
additional information in the recommertdation. Therefore, we respectfully request a filing 
extension until Monday, May 8th at noon. 

\FJL MA cc_ 

APF' ---Jx: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hoppe, Lowe, 

ch9r _--- mrc _-_- 
: _--.-. 

LE.( ; ._--- 
M.4 '5 
OP :, -- _--. 
REC; F: __-.--- 

vi!, .'lY __I 

0 3  -".._-.I 

.- Edwards, Lingo) 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi, Fudge) 

c:\suncomm\filexten.mem 

k!? : 1 -"-L -- 

0 -  
m = a 61. & 

a $52 .- ._ = 

Willis, Rendell, Williams, Rehwinkel, 

0 ,  

c d 
' I  / 




